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Soft Market Test
For
Support Services to LGBT and Questioning Young People 
In Cambridgeshire
Section 1: Introduction
General Requirements
The purpose of this document is to briefly explain to suppliers the business requirements and the expected scope of the above service in order that suppliers can explain the relevance of products, services and their experience to the requirements.
Please note: this market testing exercise is not an invitation to tender or a request for formal expressions of interest. This document does not form any part of an invitation to tender. Cambridgeshire County Council is issuing this request for information only. Any supplier invited to present to Cambridgeshire County Council is doing so to support market research only and to help make any potential procurement process more focused and efficient. No supplier selection or supplier preference is implied.
Confidentiality and Freedom of Information (FOI)
Please note: all information included in this Soft Market Testing is confidential and only for the recipients’ knowledge.  No information included in this document or in discussions connected to it may be disclosed to any other party without prior written authorisation.
All responses will be treated confidentially. However, please be aware that we are subject to the disclosure requirements of the FOI Act and that potentially any information we hold is liable to disclosure under that Act. For this reason, we strongly advise that any information you consider to be confidential is labelled as such. In the event that a request is subsequently made for disclosure under FOI the request will be dealt with in accordance with the legislation.
Soft Market Test Timetable
[bookmark: _GoBack]Please read this document and if you feel that your organisation is able to contribute to this exercise please complete the questionnaire at the end of this document and return, via email to Liz.Morris@cambridgeshire.gov.uk by 12 noon 3rd February 2017.
Following receipt of the questionnaires, a maximum of 5 respondents will be invited to attend separate workshop sessions to present and discuss their responses. A decision will then be made internally on the best procurement approach. The timetable is provided below:
	Stage
	Date

	Deadline for receipt of responses to Soft Market Test.
	3rd February 2017

	Workshop Week.
	w/c 13th February 2017

	Decision on way forward.
	w/c 21st February 2017



Potential responders will not be prejudiced in any future procurement processes by either responding or not responding to this soft market test exercise.
Section 2: Identification of Requirement
Context
Cambridgeshire County Council is inviting providers of services to Lesbian Gay Bisexual Transgender and Questioning (LGBT) young people to complete this soft market testing exercise.  This will help us to gauge the level of interest and experience of organisations delivering LGBT services to young people and will inform our commissioning process.


Existing provision
We currently have one contract with a specialist provider who is reaching and supporting LGBT young people aged 11 to 25 years old across Cambridgeshire.  This contract will come to its natural end shortly.
Our Requirements
We are seeking to:
· ensure equality of access for LGBT young people across Cambridgeshire
· maximise their outcomes
· achieve efficiencies
· reduce demand for specialist provision especially CAMH
· to provide information, advice and guidance focused on LBGT to young people particularly in places of education for young people 

We are looking for a solution that will:
1. Meet an estimated annual budget of £31,000 over the next 3 years.

2. Help reduce the high rates of self-harm in LGBT population in Cambridgeshire.  We know this high risk group of young people are seven times more likely to attempt suicide and self-harm.  Working closely with local mental health services and schools is an important part of service delivery.

3. Support LGBT young people with the transition to adulthood.

4. Provide:

a. Readily accessible county wide information, advice and guidance support for LGBT young people.

b. Safe and risk assessed environments for positive activities.

c. Personal and social development activities including residential experiences and peer education.

d. Support for LGBT young people to access youth volunteering, social action and other developmental opportunities as they arise.

e. Opportunities to participate in programmes, which offer accreditation for learning such as the Cambridgeshire Award Young People’s Award and the ASDAN Award or similar where these opportunities exist.

f. Promotion and delivery of LGBT focused sessions within schools in Cambridgeshire. These sessions should delivered in such a way as not to duplicate work that is already being undertaken by other commissioned services.

g. The hosting, administration, updating, maintenance and publicity of the Sex and Relationship Education website known as Cambs SRE Gateway. This function also requires the provider to assure that all services and organisations that they promote meet the agreed standards for inclusion on the website.
Section 3: Supporting information
Please note: you do not need to resize the table; it will automatically adjust to fit your response.
Section A: Organisation and Contact Details
	Question
	Response

	Name of your organisation
	

	Registered office (if applicable)
	

	Trading address (if different from office)
	

	What if any local connections do you have with the authority?
	

	Name of person whom an queries relating to this questionnaire should be addressed
	

	Telephone Number(s)
	

	Email
	

	Address if different to above
	


Section B: Questions
Please note: you do not need to resize the table; it will automatically adjust to fit your response. 
	Question
	Response

	1. Please tell us about your organisations recent experience of delivery similar services and outcomes achieved. 
	

	2. Based on your experience, how would you propose meet the requirements identified in Section 2?
	

	3. How long would your proposal take to implement?
	

	4. If your proposal is already in use elsewhere: please give an example of your proposed solution in use and state how it has met the requirements of the customer.
	

	5. Do you see any immediate challenges/risks in delivering this service in Cambridgeshire?
	

	6. What are the main outcomes of this service and how would you report them?
	

	7. What level of activity is realistic for the projected level of funding?
	

	8. Are there any innovations, emerging evidence or best practices in that we should you bear in mind when developing a specification for this service?
	

	9. How can we make sure the service is accessible?
	

	10. Are there areas where commissioners over specify or are specified but offer little value?
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